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  THE CITY OF WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Annual Contract for the Resurfacing of Bituminous Roadways 
 and Repairs to Sidewalks 

 

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 1                                               October 4th, 2018   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the 
following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, 
addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal 
submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SECTION Bid Price Form 
Page, Section 00300 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1. What are the streets to be paved? 
A1.  See Attachment 1 for list of Streets 
 
Q2. One Section of the specs call for a zero to six inch cut into pavement.  In what sections and 
what streets need that kind of deep cutting? 
A2. We don’t anticipate any of the roads on the list requiring a six inch cut 
 
Q3. The specs call for 5,000 yards of reclaiming….what street or streets will require this 5,000 
yards of reclaiming? 
A3. The reclaiming was included for sections of School Street that are in too bad of a condition to    
simply mill.   
 
Q4. Waverly Oaks is in the list to be paved.  It has been reported that it was paved 2-3 yrs ago.  
Does it really need to be done again?  If so, what is the start and end point? 
A4. The Restricted Street list is included in contracts so the contractors are aware of which streets 
throughout the entire City have restricted hours.  This is a Master List indicating the restrictions.  It 
does not signify these streets will be on the paving plan.   
 
 

 
End of Addendum 1 




